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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Ushers Ferry Sidewalk Extension (Bid #PUR0518-182); Dated:  May 15, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: May 24, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Notes from Pre-Bid Meeting: 

 Contractor shall layout the sidewalk per the plans as shown in Attachment D and the specifications in 
the Scope of Work and contact the Project Manager to review.  Project Manager will verify the layout 
and grades before concrete is poured. 

 All grades for the sidewalk shall meet current ADA standards. 
 

 
Question:  Where is the closest water source? 
Answer:  The restroom is the closest water source.  Please refer to Attachment D for proximity to work area. 
 
Question:  How close can cement trucks get? 
Answer:  Cement trucks may drive all the way down to the work area. 
 
Question:  Will trees be a problem for truck access? 
Answer:  No, trees should not pose a problem for truck access. 
 
Question:  How was the colored concrete done for the existing concrete? 
Answer:  The City does not know the exact process in which the existing concrete was installed.  It is the 
responsibility of the Contractor to install the concrete to match the existing concrete. 
 
Question:  Do you know the name of the concrete stamp used for the existing concrete? 
Answer:  The City does not know the name of the stamp that was used for the existing concrete.  For the 
alternate pricing submittal, Contractor shall match the existing color and stamp pattern to the best of their 
ability.  Contractor shall get approval of concrete color and stamp pattern from the Project Manager before 
concrete can be poured. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 22). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Thursday, May 31, 2018 at 3:00pm CDT. 


